



AREA 5 ~ EASTSIDE

Tomorrow's Neighborhoods Today

[ZOOM MEETING](#)

March 12th at 6:30pm

TNT 5- meets the
2nd Tuesday
of the month unless
otherwise
announced

Agenda:

Welcome!

Review Ground Rules

- Please sign in. Be respectful of others. Keep an open mind. Turn your phone to silent. Raise your hand to be recognized by the Facilitator.

Approve Meeting Minutes

Syracuse Police Crime Report Update

Issues for District Representatives/City Depts./Elected Officials

Special Project Updates

Committee Updates

Good News

Announcements

Faciliators:

Beverly Griffin
Paul Harvey

City -Wide
TNT Eastside
Board Directors

Beverly Griffin

Next Meeting
April 9th
6:30 PM

Everyone who lives, works, or owns property in the Eastside area is a member of the Eastside TNT and is welcome to speak & vote at all meetings of the Eastside TNT

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87642792702?pwd=WkgxNEZZZnV4c0FJVUJHb1JwaVFvQT09>

www.TomorrowsNeighborhoodsToday.org

2/13/2024

TNT Eastside

Beverly Griffin Facilitator

6:31 Welcome and introductions

6:37 Motion to accept the minutes as written – 1st Sharon Sherman,
2nd Heidi

6:38 Capt Bowering, SPD – Crime report update – Please see the crime report for complete details. There have been a number of motor vehicle thefts, LOCK YOUR DOORS!!! Do not warm up your vehicle and leave the keys in it. There were some “armed robberies” that are being investigated.

Issues for district representatives:

6:46 Assy Pam Hunter – office is working on exceptional women awards.

6:47 Alex Marion Syracuse City Auditor – working on getting more aid for the city. Our amounts are very out of date.

6:49 Corey Williams, 3rd District – Update on policy and procedure for seizing land. Update on the staircase on , there is money allocated to repair the staircase.

6:51 Kaylinn Hubbard Neighborhood Planner – Update on the foreclosure process. Email with any questions or concerns khubbard@syr.gov

7:01 Board Member Solicitation – TNT is looking for another board member for the Eastside

7:02 Mike Stanton – Presentation on student housing in the area. Questions were asked and answered. Please see the link for the recording.

7:46 Special projects presentations/voting – all projects were approved. However, amounts will need to be negotiated. Proposals will be tabled so we can come up with a solution on amounts.

8:24 Announcements – WAC website was hacked.

8:25 Motion to adjourn